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Dear Mr Plinston, oo Pupdst 1953

Pown Development Act, 1952.

I refer to the planning application subaitted by you
on behalf oI your Ccuncil on thc noh July 1955 aud 1Y ave
pleasure in enclosing formel planning peraiscior for ~he 198 acres
of the Jackians zstate which now constitutes T agrc:d and
pevised boundery of this development. Ag you ndwy ud t0 now
the srea hos besn 185 =scres in secardence with the »ian adjusted
with ¥r Johnson, ®Y jetter of the 26th October 2953 1CfCTSe

I also refer to your 1ctter of the 19th fagust. in
depling with your epplication aentioned above, the c.cstion

of the orchards 1O the south of the houscs frorting eldock

Road has baen snceifically tekeon up with the Ministr: of
sgriculiuTre -nd they raised no opjection to thc orch 'rds belrs
ineluded in Th3 »lz-pning perission, i havz clso 1iscussed )
ipn orcherds vith the Tancon Counby Coumell rreiitec o deoling
with this »rojeti, and they &avc to emecidar, & pICT ~~ing thelr
izysut, the «>pvizion at this peint of samkioatarly lerce DUF cns
to give ai@ikional privacy ta those oxisting houscs, and to ~llow
sca of the fruit tpees to reumaln 1D the LeC.T. £oToSe ;

with rogzrd to your nexobiations ror the oeguisition of
c

1z an only sugzest that you infora +he First “nrden City

Lt your Council are aghering to £he 168 neres fOT which

i .7 have plamning per icsion, znd that tke int restsof

th stinp houses to faldock noad are veirs hornce in mind in
t:.. -giazraticn of the leycut. Tt seens 111217 + 10t e
Tolaming ;*:hiﬁtcts will ba Tar cnoursh ~ayoneed to (igCnSS thelr
droft vefore the 1st Cetober, by which dahz it chould be pcesible
ta have something sufficientiy agreed to show sho First arden
Ccity Lid. vou may well consider 1t advisable to JefeT

. considcration 5 a Compulsory Purchase Order tmtil the First

Garden City's reaction 1s then obtained

The only additional point I suggest you =ignt wish to
aet on now is when you reply to the irct carden City, to ask
tnen whether, if They 2v® not satisfied with the amperncncnte
ontiincd above, wiild they themszlves rebein ond 23 resnoncitle
for a “tuffer stote® for agricultural pETPOSCS OT 25 extancioans

to sxisting back gardens in pe:c-patu.ity. T the,  Cre willing
ts 3o this, 1t would be qulte possible for the L.C.C. layoat
to be adjusted <0 cxclude this areze My ovh feeling OD this

point is, howcver, that this would be a guita unecenonic
propesition - to say nothing of the usual gifficuliies with
regard to trespassers ete. ‘I hope thls covers 711 the points
on which you wanted =y observations.

Yours sincerely,

o

County Plarining Offlcer.

-

He Plinston, ESq. ’LLCBO’
Clerk of the Coumell,
Letchworth U.D.Ce



